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ADDENDUM NO. 2 – QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

CSP 24.13 – Central and Price Demolition Projects 
 
 

Q: Existing force Main to Brown Building:  This can be left in place as long as it is 
protected?  Is this a right statement? 

 

A: Please see Addendum No. 1. 
 

 
Q: Is there any HUB participation required for this project? 
 

A: No.  
 

 
Q: Is a Bid Bond required for this project?  And if so, is it 5%? 
 

A: No, not required for this project. 
 

 
Q: Is a sign-in sheet or an attendance list available from the pre-bid meeting?  
 

A: Please see pre-proposal conference sign in sheet attached as pages 2-3 of this 
addendum. 
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